
        Consent Agenda Item 5.1 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS 
 

 

 

TO:  Board of Education 

 

FROM: Steve Caliendo 

 

RE:  Appointments Certified 

 

Date:  August 9, 2010 

 

JANICE SIT 

 

English (GBN / 1.0 FTE) 

 

Degrees:  
 

BA (English) University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Michigan 

 

Certification:     
 

Illinois Type 09 (English/Language Arts) 

    

   

 

Experience:  
 

Ms Sit has spent the past two years as a full time English teacher at Maine South High 

School.  Her schedule emphasized American Literature.  She was also the Asian Club 

sponsor during her time in District 207.  Ms Sit also has experience at Vernon Hills and 

Libertyville High Schools teaching part time in the English Departments in District 128.  

Ms Sit continues to work on her Master of Arts in Literature at Northwestern University.  

She expects to complete that work during the 2010-11 academic year.   

 

 

Salary: BA+15, Step 4, 1.0 FTE, $60,507 

 

 

Effective: August 23, 2010 

 

 

Replaces Howard Clauser whose salary was $95,988 


